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FINAL OPPORTUNITY TO RESOLVE THIS MATTER PRIVATELY 

 

April 6th, 2025 

 

To the Responsible Parties, 

 

This message must be immediately forwarded to all relevant legal teams representing Sanofi, 

Boutros’ Family, and Deepak Chopra. This is your 48-hour notice. 

 

You have until 12:00 PM Pacific, Tuesday, April 8, 2025 to formally respond with a settlement 

decision or intent to engage. 

 

The world is questioning everything. The markets are crashing. The streets are speaking. And 

I’m giving you this final opportunity to resolve this privately—before everything changes. 

 

This isn’t just about our case anymore. The American people are questioning everything—Big 

Pharma’s ties to politics, a healthcare system built on profit, and laws written to protect 

corporations, not people. 

 

The world is watching. The system is cracking. And what you’re trying to bury is exactly what 

they’re ready to see. 

 

This moment isn’t just about you—it’s about all of them. And the truth is about to surface. 

 

I am offering a settlement resolution of $10 billion if agreed before April 8th, 2025.  If you 

choose delay or litigation, the demand will increase to $15 billion once arbitrator assignment, 

and will rise weekly by $500 million as legal exposure deepens.  

  

If no response is received by the deadline, I will begin immediate submission of the first wave 

of letters to federal and state regulatory bodies, followed by the launch of the initial public 

disclosures, including verified documentation and supporting exhibits. 
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Why This Demand Is Justified  

  

This demand is not arbitrary—it is justified by the scale of the fraud, the systemic consequences 

it enabled, and the corporate protections used to suppress it. 

 

I’ve uncovered and documented an elaborate shell structure involving Sanofi, Boutros’ Family, 

Deepak Chopra, and multiple linked entities knowingly engaged in fraudulent concealment of 

capital and misrepresentation of corporate relationships. These structures were used not only to 

hide profits and reduce legal exposure, but to deceive both workers and regulators. 

 

The damages exceed far more than personal loss. They represent: 

 • The manipulation of American labor 

 • The exploitation of health-related systems 

 • The abuse of federal protections and public trust 

 • And the legal mechanisms used to silence whistleblowers who try to speak up 

 

This is not a normal case. This is systemic abuse with global implications. And the amount 

reflects both the value of what was taken and the cost of remaining silent. 

 

I now possess 104 exhibits, tracing every entity, co-owner, and payroll structure across 

multiple states and trusts—all linked directly to Sanofi, Deepak Chopra, and the Boutros family.  

Based on over 90 exhibits, multiple interrelated entities, and documented use of dissolved 

companies issuing payroll through mismatched EINs, this case establishes not only liability but 

mens rea—the conscious intent to defraud and conceal responsibility through enterprise 

structuring. With whistleblower reports prepared and regulatory action anticipated, this 

settlement demand reflects both compensatory harm and the cost of avoiding discovery and 

further escalation. 
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Settlement Terms  

• $10 billion if paid before deadline (lowest possible resolution)  

• $15 billion once arbitrator assignment 

• $20 billion+ once I have to submit depositions to the regulators 

• $25 billion+ if public exposure causes market fallout and media involvement 

• + $500 million per week of continued delay  

  

This is not impulsive. This has been prepared, documented, and validated for months.  

If this escalates to federal court, this matter would meet the statutory threshold under 18 U.S.C. 

§ 1964 (Civil RICO), entitling me to treble damages.  

 

To be clear: I am seeking resolution through arbitration as outlined in our agreement. However, 

should this remain unresolved, I am fully prepared to pursue my rights under federal law—

including whistleblower filings and RICO litigation, where exposure would increase from $15 

billion to $45 billion plus legal fees and penalties. 

 

Bring your legal contact forward immediately. 

I’m not letting the public outcry unfolding across this country pass by quietly—not when the 

truth I hold is the second wave the world is already waiting for. 

 

You have 48 hours. Then everything changes. 

 

 

Sincerely,  

Jorden Hollingsworth  

Jordentimothy11@gmail.com  

503-488-9680  
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